
From: Jim McShane
To: Hamak Nancy
Subject: RE: Compensation evaluation::Library Makerspace Manager
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:12:45 AM
Attachments: Jan2016_Board_Minutes_Approved_407_012516.pdf

Library Makerspace_Manager_Job_Description_DRAFT_with_Updates_10192015.doc

Nancy,
 
The approved board minutes are attached.
 
Jim
 

From: Hamak Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Hamak@rcgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 8:15 AM
To: Jim McShane <jmcshane@rcplib.org>
Subject: RE: Compensation evaluation::Library Makerspace Manager
 
Hi Jim,
 
I’m following up to see if the Library Board approved this.  If so, could someone send me the
 signed/approved minutes?

Thanks,
Nancy
 
Nancy Rohlik Hamak, PHR, SHRM-CP
Human Resources Manager I City of Rapid City

 

From: Jim McShane [mailto:jmcshane@rcplib.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:17 AM
To: Hamak Nancy
Subject: RE: Compensation evaluation::Library Makerspace Manager
 
Nancy,
 
Thanks for the update. I approve the recommendations. Please proceed.
 
Thanks,
Jim
 

From: Hamak Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Hamak@rcgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:15 AM
To: Jim McShane <jmcshane@rcplib.org>
Cc: Barbier Jeff (HR) <Jeff.Barbier@rcgov.org>
Subject: Compensation evaluation::Library Makerspace Manager
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Rapid City Public Library Board of Trustees 
Board Meeting 


Monday, January 11, 2016 12:00 p.m. 


 


The regular meeting of the Rapid City Public Library Board of Trustees was called to order by Rod Pettigrew 
on January 11, 2016, at 12:01 p.m. 


 


Present by roll call:  Rod Pettigrew, Robert Pasqualucci, Darla Drew, Jessica Olson and Maryanne Rohrer. 
A quorum was present. 


 
Additions or corrections to the agenda:  None. Motion by Maryanne Rohrer, second by Darla Drew to 
approve the agenda as presented; no further discussion; motion carried unanimously. 
 
Introduction of Staff: None 
 
Board Interviews: The board interviewed Betty Finley and Becky Drury to fill the vacant position on the 
Board. Motion to be taken on recommendation to the Mayor for Council appointment at the February 
board meeting.  
 
Public Comment: None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
Minutes:  Motion by Maryanne Rohrer, second by Robert Pasqualucci to approve consent calendar 
items; no further discussion; motion carried unanimously. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
Director’s Report: Written reports were provided regarding the mobile branch, strategic planning, 
makerspace, trustee training, ALA Midwinter conference, the new Library Associate I, and board 
candidates. 
 
Friends Annual Funding Request: Written report provided for a total request for funding from the 
Friends of the Library for $21,440.  
 
Motion by Jessica Olson, second by Darla Drew to acknowledge the administrative reports; no further 
discussion; motion carried unanimously. 
 
POLICY COMMITTEE 
Policy Review:  
 
Motion by Maryanne Rohrer, second by Robert Pasqualucci to approve an update to the Behavior Policy 
including public intoxication in the list of unacceptable behavior in the library; no further discussion; 
motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion took place regarding the the Board Committee Assignments for 2016. Motion by Darla Drew, 
second by Jessica Olson to acknowledge the report; no further discussion; motion carried unanimously. 
 







All board members were asked to complete the Conflict of Interest Statement. These will be kept on file 
at the Library. 
 
Jessica Olson was nominated for Board Chair. Motion by Rod Pettigrew, second by Maryanne Rohrer to 
appoint Jessica Olson as Board Chair; no further discussion; motion carried unanimously.  
 
No nominations were received for Board Vice Chair. Darla Drew agreed to serve as interim Vice Chair 
until such time a permanent Vice Chair could be appointed.  
 
Discussion took place regarding current board member terms.  
 
Rod Pettigrew handed the gavel over to Jessica Olson as the newly appointed Board Chair.  
 
Motion by Darla Drew, second by Rod Pettigrew to approve the Library Card Registration Policy 
including personal mailbox services in the list of restrictions for proof of physical residence; discussion 
followed; motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Darla Drew, second by Rod Pettigrew to approve an update to the Loans, Periods, Fines & 
Fees Policy including changes as a result of RCPL’s membership in the Black Hills Library Consortium and 
to accommodate new services; no further discussion; motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Maryanne Rohrer, second by Rod Pettigrew to authorize staff to advertise for bids for the 
2016 makerspace project at an estimated cost of $75,000; no further discussion; motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Motion by Maryanne Rohrer, second by Darla Drew to approve the creating of the Library Makerspace 
Manager Position, which is exempt and evaluated at Grade 17; no further discussion; motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
ITEMS FROM BOARD MEMBERS / LIAISON REPORTS 
City Council Liaison:  Darla Drew provided a report.  
 
Motion by Rohrer, seconded by Pettigrew to acknowledge Darla Drew’s report; no further discussion; 
motion carried unanimously.  
 
County Liaison:  No report provided. 
Foundation:  No report provided. 
Friends: No report provided. Maryanne reminded everyone to come to the book store on Saturdays for 
children’s books.  
 
ADJOURN Motion by Pasqualucci, second by Drew to adjourn meeting at 1:12 p.m.; no further 
discussion; motion carried unanimously.   
 
UPCOMING EVENTS 
 


SDLA Legislative Day Wed. January 20 – Pierre, SD 



jim.mcshane

Highlight







County Liaison Quarterly Update (3rd Quarter & 
End of Year) 


Tues. February 2, 9:00 a.m. 


Board Meeting Mon. February 8, 12:00 p.m. 
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City of Rapid City


Library Makerspace Manager

Position Description

Page 2 of 2



Job Title: Library Makerspace Manager

Department: Library


Division: Makerspace 


Reports To: Library Director

FLSA Status: TBD

Classification: Non-Union


Grade: TBD by Compensation Committee

Prepared By: S. Minkel

Prepared Date: 10/19/15

Approved By: James McShane

Approved Date: TBD


SUMMARY


The Library Makerspace Manager manages, develops and delivers innovative maker programming in a creative environment. Utilizes hands-on training and collaboration with patrons in support of  STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Art and Mathematic) content and resources. Trains and supervises staff to assist patrons in the Makerspace. Maintains the Makerspace area and equipment.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES


Essential duties and responsibilities including the following; other duties may be assigned:


1. Manages projects and  timelines for the Makerspace team including the preparation of a calendar of events, programming activities and an annual Maker Fair.

2. Prepares Makerspace budget and participates in budget planning for departmental activities; Researches, writes, and recommends grants.

3. Gathers and analyzes statistics, writes reports on departmental activities, and develops goals in support of the Makerspace and library strategic plan. 

4. Instructs staff and the general public based on programming, tools, technology and activities in the Makerspace such as 3D modeling, electronics & programming, wood working, video and photo creation and editing, and art.

5. Researches, recommends and implements the necessary equipment, furnishings, and software as related to the Makerspace. 

6. Performs general troubleshooting and required maintenance of Makerspace equipment, furnishings and software.

7. Assists in the promotion of the Makerspace utilizing written, oral, video, web and social media communication.

8. Develops and maintains contacts with organizations, individuals, and others to participate and partner with the Library regarding Makerspace and Maker Fair activities. 

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES


Directly supervises up to five Library Associates in the Makerspace team. Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and applicable laws. May direct staff and oversee any of the library facilities on evenings, weekends, or as otherwise assigned. Responsibilities include interviewing, hiring, and training employees; planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance; rewarding and disciplining employees; addressing complaints and resolving problems.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS


To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.


Education and/or Experience: Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science degree from an accredited four-year college or university and 2 years experience working in an educational setting such as a library, school, and/or community organization and/or an equivalent combination of education and experience deemed acceptable by the hiring authority.

Communication Skills: Ability to communicate clearly utilizing effective customer service with the library patrons, staff, partners, community support agencies, media and businesses. Ability to critically select, create, and edit online content.  Ability to read, analyze, and interpret documents such as library policies and procedures, statistics, general business reports, professional journals, technical and safety manuals, and governmental regulations.  Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.  Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from groups of managers, peers, partners, and the general public. Interacts effectively with people of all ages and backgrounds to ensure appropriate use of community space. 


Mathematical Skills: Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common fractions, and decimals.  Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw and interpret graphs.


Reasoning Ability: Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists. Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid conclusions. Makes recommendations for modifications to library policies and procedures as necessary. Applies effective time management skills for coordination of individual, team projects and daily priorities. Complies with state law and library policy regarding confidentiality of library resources. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Computer and Administrative Skills: To perform this job successfully, an individual should have proficient working knowledge of online research, social networking resources, mobile devices, emerging technologies, Microsoft Office© Products, local area networks, and other software and hardware relevant to the position.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to use hands to finger, handle, or feel and talk or hear. The employeefrequently required to stand; walk; sit and reach with hands and arms. The employee must frequently lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision.


Work Environment: The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.  Work schedule is based on rotating shifts, 7 days per week, daytime and evenings, at any of the library facilities or in the community.



Hi Jim,
 
The Compensation Committee evaluated the Library Makerspace Manager job description and
 recommended a grade 17.  Separate from that review, this role is determined to be exempt
 (salaried).
 
If you approve the recommendations, please respond back via email. Then, we will initiate the
 resolution process.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Nancy
 
Nancy Rohlik Hamak, PHR, SHRM-CP
Human Resources Manager I City of Rapid City

300 Sixth Street I Rapid City, SD  57701

nancy.hamak@rcgov.org I O: 605.394.4136

 

mailto:nancy.hamak@rcgov.org


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
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